
  

B2132 SMALL ACTIVITY BUS REPAIR   
 

BEST VALUE BID 
Department of Student Transportation  

Solicitation Number: B2132 

Addendum 1 

 Description:  SMALL ACTIVITY BUS REPAIR 

DATE: FEBRUARY 11, 2021 
SUBMIT OFFER BY: FEBRUARY 18, 2021 @ 2:00 PM 
SUBMIT QUESTIONS BY: FEBRUARY 9, 2021 by 2:00 PM 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED:  1 ORIGINAL AND 4 MARKED “COPY”AND ONE 
FLASH DRIVE 
PROCUREMENT OFFICIAL CONTACT: Procurement Services 

Attention: Raymond B. Jenkins 
3999 Bridge View Drive 
North Charleston, SC 29405 
Phone:  843-566-8826 
Email: raymond_jenkins@charleston.k12.sc.us 
 

 
ALL REQUESTS FOR QUOTATIONS MUST BE SIGNED BY A COMPANY OFFICIAL DULY 

AUTHORIZED TO BIND AN AGREEMENT FOR THAT COMPANY. 
You must submit a signed copy of this form with your offer. By submitting a bid or proposal, You agree to be bound by the terms 
of the Solicitation.  You agree to hold your offer open for a minimum of ninety (90) calendar days after the Opening date. 

Print Name of Offeror (Full legal name of business submitting the offer) Date Signed 

Authorized Signature (Person signing must be authorized to submit binding offer to enter 
contract on behalf of Offeror named above.) 

Taxpayer Identification No.  

Title (Business title of person signing above) Telephone Number 

Printed Name (of person signing above) Facsimile Number 

Company Address (Street, City, State & Zip Code) 

Contact Person(if different than authorized signature) Email Address 

Telephone Number Facsimile Number  
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The above numbered Best Value Bid is amended as set forth below. The Hour and Date specified for receipt of 
bids has not been extended. This Addendum 1 is issued to answer question received.  
 
Reference and acknowledge this Addendum on the offer submitted. Failure to acknowledge addendum may 
result in rejection of your offer.  If by virtue of this addendum you desire to change an offer already submitted, 
such change may be made by submitting an amended bid prior to the closing date and hour specified. 
 
AMENDMENTS/ADDENDUM TO SOLICITATION  
(a)The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should 
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments/Addendums:  
https://www.ccsdschools.com/Page/432 (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment/addendum to 
this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment/addendum, (2) by identifying the 
amendment/addendum number and date in the space provided for this purpose on Page Two, (3) by letter, or (4) 
by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment/addendum. (c) If this 
solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. 
 
This Addendum 1 was issued to answer question received: 
 

1. May I have a vehicle list with Make/Model for both bus repair bids?  It would be helpful, thank you!  
 
Answer: The make/model/year is attached to the RFP. 
 

2. Will the elected bidder perform any preventative maintenance on the buses?  
 
Answer: Yes, the scope of the required work is included in the RFP. 
 

3. Finally, what was last year’s spending on both of these solicitations?  
 
Answer: Last year the District spent approx. $900,000 on maintenance, repairs, and inspections on 
all Activity Buses (small and large combined) 

 
4. What is the level of maintenance is expected on the heavy-duty equipment? Are you looking for our 

recommended preventative maintenance program or an on demand approach?  
 
Answer: The RFP clearly states that Heavy Duty Equipment will only require repairs as needed. 
No PM required. 
 

5. In section 7.0 under Maintenance or Repair Authorization. Would the district be receptive to an auto 
approved amount for PM follow up work? Such as replacing a light bulb, or a minor repair needed up to 
$100/PM follow up repair?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 
 
 

https://www.ccsdschools.com/Page/432
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6. Can you please further explain what the 5,000 hours on the pricing sheet encompasses?   
 
Answer: The 5,000 hours represents an estimate that we will utilize when comparing bids. 
   
Is that the average amount of maintenance hours performed on all the activity buses?  
 
Answer: No  
 
Are we to assume hourly pricing based on 5,000 hour increments?  
 
Answer: No - your hourly pricing should represent your hourly pricing for repairs. The 5,000 hours 
is simply a number for our purposes. 
 

7. Are categories 1-4 in the pricing sheet required to be filled out to be in compliance of the RFP?  
 
Answer: Yes 

 
8. What does “Unit of Measure” mean?  Please give example.  

 
Answer: "Unit of measurement" under the bid form is a number that we are going to utilize when 
projecting an approximate cost. The # of hours represents an estimate that we will utilize when 
comparing bids. 

 
9.   List the items that you consider “Preventive Maintenance” in addition to our list which follows: Oil 

Changes, Lube, Fuel Filters, Transmission Fluid Change, Power Steering Fluid Change, Power Brake 
Fluid Change, Coolant Change, T-3 Inspection, Maintenance Fees, Wiper Blade and Air Filters.  
 
Answer: We are not stipulating what is covered under PMs. We are asking bidders to tell us what 
their individual PMS cover along with a monthly rate. PMs should at a minimum coincide with 
OEM recommended guidelines. 

 
10. Will you choose one shop for all five years?  

 
Answer: Yes, that is CCSD’s plan. However, for variety of reasons the contract may not reach the 
full 5 years. 

 
11. With 5 years of projected bid price escalation options, does the ability to request a price increase based 

on the CPI still apply? 
 

     Answer: Yes 
 

12. Should the monthly PM price include parts and labor? 
 

    Answer: Yes 
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13. Wil the monthly PM bid amount be paid in a monthly lump sum? 

 
    Answer: Yes 

 
14. Can administrative work be billed separately? 

 
    Answer: No 

 
15. Can bus pickup and delivery transportation be billed separately? 

 
    Answer: No  
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